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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHING TON. D.C. 20463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR B71(78)
Ebner Mikva

Citizens for Mikva

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this mat:er.




In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international

E i union and its local unions have made contributions to the
. respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
= do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess
of the 5$5,000 limitation. If you have information that
such excessive contributions have been made, you may

bring them to the Commission's attention through another
complaint.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me.

i Sincerely,
g @ SENOER o s n e “RETURN TO" soace on ')'::L . /m w
ok i _fyverss. Willi C. Oldaker
<t 21 1 The foliowing service is requssted (chack one} General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K STREET MW
WASHING TON DC. 20463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Newton Minow

Citizens Committee for Abner J. Mikva
for Congress

1117 Forest Avenue

Evanston, IL 60202

RE: MUR 871 Abner Mikva
Citizens for Mikva Committee

Dear Mr. Minow:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a viclation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to the
Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR B71
Abner Mikva

Citizens for Mikva

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the First
General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-
captioned matter:

l. Find no reason to believe the Act has been
violated.

2. Close the file.
3. Send the letters to the complainant and

respondent attached to the above-named
report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

shoghr

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27-78, 3:00
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.FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REFORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. ﬁf/ :
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAJNT EIVED
. BY occ__//
STAFF ~

MEMBER_ Jebovnpn,

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME: MM‘I) .

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §44la(a), s44la(f)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated M/fo’ﬁ

complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 ccntribution“_
limitation of 2 U.S5.C. § 44la(a)(2) (A) by accepting $/7 ¢¢0.
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which

made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CICO are affiliated. 1If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C)}, 1l C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee.”
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint,
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RECOMMENDATION
1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint




v FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON, [1C. 2046)

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED .

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice-President National Right to Work
Committeea

8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

- Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76) .

e On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit

- against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised

. by you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tioa of that case. With regard to the Commission's dismissal

_ of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of Augqust 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that

— vou raised four basic issues:

= (1) The partisan stance of the AFL=CIO

= hierarchy (as shown by newspaper articles,

' statements by Mr. Meany and Mr. BEarisan,

- anéd the employment of Ms. M.y Zon by the

Carter campaign while on a partial leave
o of absence (3 days a week) from her job )
" as CCPE Research Director) makes its

expenditures for registration and get-out-
the=vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
meaning of tha Act; )

(2) For in excess of the approximately
Sann, 009 revovted by the AFL-CIO for
commuh i tions expressly advocating the
clectlnn o defaat of 2 ¢learly identi-

fied candidate were actually spent;
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(3) The gL—CIG General Fund transferred
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General

= Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE=PCC):

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed co except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S5.C. §44la(a) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S5.C. §441b

(b) (2)) . ;
~ L
' The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
~— taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4} rests on the

following analysis:

. Complainant recognizes that 2 U.S.C.

5441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general category
_ of communications from the proscription of

Scction 441b(a), permiitting “communications
— by a corporation to its stockholders and

executive or administrative puTSHhJLl a“ﬂ :
- their families on any subject." Sce U, v. ;
i CIO 235 u.8, 106 (1948) (labor organiza 11 -
: rf_-'f comtiunicats partisan views to 1ts
c members withont running afeoul of 18 U.S5.C.

§610). Complainant charges, however, that
c while labor organizations are free to

communicate with their members, includinq
P partisan communications, they are not free

to conduct registration and get- DLE-tHE*"GgE
drives which are partisan and that, since
the AFL-ClD s hierarchy supported and
coordinzted their activities with Carter
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
conplainant's allegations arec all based

on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, wikhout specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of

the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives

in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives witly those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be scen as partisan,

{1} 'Th.s apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or gelk-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by targeting a particular
candidate is not borne out by the statute.
There is nothing in the statute to support
Lhiﬂ proposition; particularly since the

C‘I Mmunications subsection (2 U.S G44l1b(b)
]{aJJ, protects the right the to send
mavorials which toy o convince individuals
to vote (or register) on A ;.Ttiﬂﬁﬂ basis.
Stbsoelion (h) (2) (B) establishies the right

o cuiduct registracion and vote drives; but
its the conduct of those drives to non-
rtisan activity, a distinction which is
lected in the Commission's Ragulations.
ec 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and §114.4.1/ Absent

Coniplainntk pretests that sovecral pertions of the
ara ot in aoceord with the statute, and specificanlly
ok ths Commission formally recunsiZer then, Inasmuch
fios of Lhe irndividunal ranqulations 4o nod seem €O Go
uedtion hete by any {LtLiLL1"T facts, thare sSeams
I to examine them in the context of this complaint.
165100 1Ay, in fvhure examinations of its Regulations,

particularly challenged in light

Rawmine the o
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evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint does not secem to state any violation.
Nor, since Congress exempted such communications
and registration drives from the definition of
contribution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptanc: hy coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition against
federally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 26 U.S.C. §9003(b) (2).

(2) The undocumented assertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is founded on the

same assumptions as those noted above; because
money spent on registration and get-out-the-
vote drives was “"partisan” in complainant's
view, all costs with regard to these shculd
be reported. 1In view of the logic set forth
above, the complaint also does not seem to

set forth igny violation.

(4) Complainant suggests that the statute is
fundamentally unfair if it allows the constituent
member unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated as
sernarate enbtities for purposes of the
contribution limits while treating the members
of those unions as memboers of the AFL-CIO for
purposes elither of communications tpo them or
registraticn and vote drives. No case law

undar 2 U.5.0. §441b () (2) {A) specifically
defines the meaning of xenber. However, the
Supreme Ceourt in U.S8. v. CIO, supra, 335 U.S,.
106, the cauze which underlies Section 441b(b)

(2) (n), affirmed the dismissal of an indictment
of Phillip Hurray, President of the CIO for
placing in the CIO news an editorial advocating
the election of a Congressional candidate in
Maryland. While the decision does not explicitly
speak to the issue, bhut turns instead on the
scove and inhacrent constitutionality of the
contribution and expenditure limitations forx
unionrs and corpnraticns, implicit in the case

is the understanding that the CLO News, as the
veekly nublication of the CIOD,was distributed

to individuals who were membors of the unions
which belonged to the CIO. In fact, the CIO

had printed extre copics fon distribution in the
Thisds Dislbrict. This dimpliecit recognition by
the courtc in the CIO case of communications
Lzitween the Congress of Industrial Organizations
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and the members of its members is reflected in
the statutory history underlying 2 U.5.C. §441b
(b} (1) {A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill
stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
24 Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes communica- =
tions by a federated organization to its '
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's rosources and personnel,
and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries."”
(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, 1974).

In this rogard, complainant attacks the differential
trcactment of th2 AFL-CIO and trede associations,
lfictorically, of course, Congress, in legizlating

in this area, has r“w"“r to treat unions and
corperations in the sam2 manner, and only in the
1976 amendments did it onuct statutorily a right

for trade associations to establish separate
segregated funds, and thus placed upon them the
specifiec restriction of soliciting members of their
members only if permission was granted by the
corporate members. That statutory background for
clessifying trade associations differently from
unian (or corporate) groups was alse, as noted by the

Comnlssion in itz Justificatkion for its vegulatioas,
reflecked by the absence of lerislative history
suggesting thas Congress intend«d trade associations
to bz ablc to enlicit mambexs of theil memnbers.

Tha Commission 1:LULﬁLﬂ9LT cencluded, in light

of tho anti-proliferation provisions of the statute
(2 V.5.C. gidlala)i15)) Lhat it could nobt permit

tradeassociations to solicit from the members of
their menoors.
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can
solicit members of its members, the statute doas

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complainant's ")
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places
communication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives outside the definition of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of
the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Comnission's
conclusion that the statute was desiqned to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constituent member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation
provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political colmittees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single political
committee.

"All ef the political committees sat up by
the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bod;ws are treated as a single political
committec.

(H., Rep. Mo. 94=-1057, ©24tn

Cong., 2d S235., p. 58]
The Commission thus conceluaded that the statutory
p.w'fLJ|L.1 cetting single contributicn limits for
"aolitical commitcees established or maintained

or fir . cr controlled by . . . any labor
ﬂl“ﬂu-ﬂitlDEJ v ¢ w OF local unit of such « « o
labor organization" was not intended to cover the
ATL-CID and its constituent membar unions.

trust the foreqgoing explanation satisfactorily
you of the bagis of the Commizsion's decision.

kT

Singerely yours

“—”iiz-eél‘*‘/%h;?hdi
7
Willicm C. Oldaker

Goneral Counzel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

LS K STRELT MW
WVeASHISRCION DO, 0363

CERTIFIED MAIL
TURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commisslion has detoermined that on the basls
cf the il:ormJLion in the complain: there iz no reason

to helievae that a violation of any svatute within its
Jusi r-r:irr hus Haan commitied. Aeecocdingly, tho
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our raport to
the Commission in this matier is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldahker
General Counscl
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON D.C, 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re:

=
=

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a wiolation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act"™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the wvarious unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). 1In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set uo by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the §5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additiomal information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me,

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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. COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE rrnl:_@_‘!_ql_a_ﬂw mdR gq.j

Hovember 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia., believe that Abner Mikva and cCitizens for Mikva,
his principal campaign committes, have violated Section 44lala){Z)(A)
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting
illegal contributions in excess of the §5,000 limit, per election,
from a single multi-candidate political action committee or group of
such committees controlled by a common source. During the period of
the 1978 elections, Mikva and his political committes have accepted
§17,000.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACE.

Under 2 U.5.C. 44la(a)(5), “all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, divieion, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such perscns, shall be considered to have been made by

& mingle political committee..." {(emphasie added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's pronibitien. The wvarious hFL-?Iﬂ union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common 55,000 limit. Their
total of $17,000.00 in cantrihﬁtion: to Mikva exceeds this amount for
both the primary and general elections and ig thus an illegal
contribution and a seriocus violation of the law,

The 1978 campaign has been witnesging an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organizxation for the purposes cof
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for ite multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-cut-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade cnntributinnilinits on all its sub-TACs by treating
them as separate political unite. This fiction flies not only in the
face of the provision of the non-preliferation sectien of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also viclates one of Lhe basic purposes of the
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m:.al Federal Corrupt Practices Act the newer contributien
limita. That is to keep the power of 18¥ge monolithic units and their
sttendant corruption and undues influence cut of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,.000 or 340,000 or even $100,000 in cash per
alection, while all other interest groups are limited to #5,000, makes
& mockery of fairnesas and election reform, Organized labor's use of
compulsory mesbarship dues money to channs]l these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much mors inde-
fensible. Mikva's receipt of such illegal excessive moniem represents
- the real threat of corruption and undue influesnce aimed at by 2 U.S5.C.

Section 44lafali2j(A) and Section 44lafa)(8). We strongly ask the

Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse. The American

people desarve A& Congress thar is not "bought® by any special interest

Jroug .
Y For the ecase of the Commission, wve have axcerpted all the contri-
- butions made by AFL-CIO union FPACs to Mikva for both the primary and
o the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the
_ Appendix following.
_ Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committce

6316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfam, Virginia 22038, and
. Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citigem of Virginia, h-i'::l.m] first
= duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
o know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
P and belief. This complaint is not being filed on beshalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Ld L

Reed Larson

—~
E:g:ﬂf Walther /’fsﬁ/

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ,{E;f’{- _day of
dwandin . . 1978.

= _érkd- _’]}: _J-/j!s? i

Hotary F‘ul:-'{ e

Ky commission expires f.'ff fll_f"f . -
£

— 7
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Mame oF PAC AMQUNT
Arr Line Pilors Assn. Int'l. Political
Action Committers 4/78 1.900,00
amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workaers
Union = Political Acticon Committee 6/22/78 200,00
Tcarpenters’ Legliiatlve [mprovement
Committee, Carpenters and Joiners of Amer. 3/2/78 1,000.400
" " £/14/78 500.00
Chicago and Central States Pol, Ed. Comm.
Clothipg & Textile Workers 5/17/78 1. 000 an
CWA-COPE Political Contributions Comm.
_Communications Workers of Poerica 571778 1,900 0n
Engineers Political & Education Comm .
Operating Enaineers Int'l, Unjon 7/10/78 SO0 00
Graphlic Arts Int'l. Unien pee 3/7/78 300.00
1578
" n ind quarl  200.00
H & RE & BIU "To Insure Progress®
na - . r LA WLT L0000 _on
ILGWU Campaign Committee
Int'l Union Ladies Carment Workers 372078 1.000.99
Political Educational Fund of the Building
Erus*d Trad Daas AFLSCTO S9.11/07% 10000
Public Emp. Crg. to Promot? Legis. Equality
Amer. Fed., of Stata, County Fmplovess 3/21 .78 500 00
way Cierks rolitical League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 5711778 1. Afn _na
5 " 1/12/748 10040
“RETALl Cler4s Intn'l Unicn
Ratail Clerks Intn*'l Assc, 5/8/18 l.0ap. 00
sEIT-U0 c=7010
Searvice Employees International Union 5/16/78 500,00
Sheet Metal Workers Inkn'l Asse. Political
Actinn Laacys 4/20/79 inp me
Machipnists Non-Partisan Political League f
Machinigts And Acr=sescs Worbape E 548 /79 1. 00040
. L 1511478 I 1740 a0
United Steelworkers of America Political r
Betion Fund 510738 1. 500 040
" = " 5/15 /78 500 A1 I
Transportation Folitical Education League r
Unjited Transoorstaticon Unisn g/a sEnn nn
L] - J/78 1,000 .00
TOTAL 17,000,000
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November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Abner Mikva and Citizens for Mikva,
his principal campaign committee, have violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A)
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting
illegal contributions in excess of the 55,000 limit, per election,
from a single multi-candidate political action committee or group of
such committees controlled by a common source. During the period of
the 1978 elections, Mikva and his political committee have accepted
$17,000.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common 55,000 limit. Their
total of $17,000.00 in contributions to Mikva exceeds this amount for
both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal
contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the




s 7 4, E . 2 ) : :
original Federal C.'{lpi? Ppactilce:ls Act, and 't}‘lewer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office 520,000 or $40,000 or even 5$100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to 55,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Mikva's receipt of such illegal excessive monies represents
the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at by 2 U.S.C.
Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We strongly ask the
Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse. The American
people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest
group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Mikva for both the primary and
the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the
Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

. &
Reed Larson

T s

Henruﬁf? Walther

Subscribed and sworn to before me this (_‘Féﬂ day of

.__;%LuudhéuA_z , 1978.

Notary Public
My commission expires }f&'/ff
o
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ABNER MIKVA
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NAME OF PAC DATE $ AMOUNT
Alr Line Pilots Assn. Int'l. Political
Action Committee 4/78 1
Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers
Union - Political Action Committee 6/22/78 200.00
Carpenters’ Leglislative Improvement
Committee, Carpenters and Joiners of Amer. 3/2/78 1,000.00
" M 6/14/78 500.00
Chicago and Central States Pol. Ed. Comm.
i i 5/17/78 1,000 00
CWA-COPE Political Contributions Comm.
Communications Work erica 5/3/78 1.000. 00
Engineers Political & Education Comm
Operating Engineers Int'l., Union 1/10/78 500.00
Graphic Arts Int'l. Union pcc 3/7/78 in0.00
1578
" > 2nd quari 200.00
H & RE & BIU "To Insure Progress"
| 5/15./38 1.000 00
ILGWU Campaign Committee
Int'l Union Ladies Garment Workers 3/20/78 1,000,00
Political Educational Fund of the Building
_ing.r;nns.tmman_'ﬁzade.a_.nap+ AFL/CTID 9/13/78 10006
Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legis. Equality
Amer. Fed. of State, Countv Emplovees 1/21/78 500 00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 5/11/78 1.000 00
" = 7/12/78 30000
“RetAIll Clerks Intn'l Union
Retail Clerks Intn'l Assc. 5/8/78 1.000.0
“SEIU-CUFPE-PCL
Service Employees International Union 5/16/78 300,00
Sheet Metal Workers Intn'l Assc. Political
Action Leaque 4/20/78 400,00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aeraspace Workers /18778 | 1 00000
; i 3/11/78 1,000 00
United Steelworkers of America Politiecal
Action Fund 5/10/78 1.500. 00
5 ) n 5/15/78 500.00
Transportation Political Education League
United Transportation Unjon 6/78 500.00
" " 3/78 1.000.00
TOTAL 17,000.00
|
I
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